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From: | | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 11:44 AM

To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: INFO: Document Status

Thanks so much for the update. I will take a look
at your email on the high side and

get back to you on what might help for lessening
the burden on providing data pertaining

to the test plan. Thanks again.

V/R

] (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

----Qriginal Message-----

cron (b)(3)
’Srzl-m Fridav. Nmzf:mheg‘04, 2016 2:56 PM ‘ (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Subject: RE: INFO: Document Status

T JUSUSEnt you a status of everything on the high
side. It doesn't have any

documents attached, but lays out where evervthing
is at and which documents

we suggest requesting from the contractor. For the
list of documents I can

send you on JWICS, the program office has sorted
through it and we are just

working an IT issue with folder permissions.

I'll run down the answer to the question you posed
below. One of the

questions the program office has pertains to test
plans. This is a very

large amount of data that has numerous iterations.
If you can help us

understand what your intent is, perhaps we can
work to provide the data that

focuses more on what you are looking for.

Thank you for your patience. The team is small and
has worked in the time

between some significant milestones to review the
documents requested.

If you have any additional questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

Unclassified
Approved for Release: 2019/04/02 C05113589
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From
[mail
Sent. Friday, November U4, ZUT
To
Cec

~ Approved for Release: 2019/04/02 C05113589

W BRACADONITWE

11:38 AM

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: INFO: Document

Status

Hello there,

Just dropping a note to inquire about the status
of our request. The only two items I've received
so far is the cost growth one-pager and the red
team brief. Ialso wanted to ask if the brief is
the only resulting written product of the review?

Thanks so much and looking forward to hearing from

you.

R

Froxﬂ

]

Sent: Fridav. October 21. 2016 5:01 PM
To

Cqb—INFO_Di
Subject: : Document Status

Before we break for the weekend, I wanted to send

a quick update regarding

the program history timeline. The program team

was (unknown to me) offsite

the remainder of the week. I was unable to

confirm a few details prior to

sending you the timeline. I hope to have this

rectified on Monday morning,

and will close the loop with you ASAP.

My apologies for the delay. I hope you havea

great weekend!

VR

National Reconnaissance Office

Unclassified
Approved for Release: 2019/04/02 C05113589
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From:

Sent; Wednesday, November 16, 2016 12:46 PM
To:

Ce: \

Subject:  RE: INFO: Document Status

ThankC:]I'll pass the word along and see what comes out.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

----- Origi P
Fro
Sent. Monday, November 14, 2016 5:12 PM

T
C .
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: INFO: Document Status

o
I'm getting back to you on your question regarding
the test plans. I think we

just want to have an initial understanding of what
the program was testing for (and not testing for),
how the testing would take place, who had
responsibilities and approval, and any risks and/or
contingencies. I would rather this be at a higher
level and then we can follow up in detail on

specific points once we understand the approach
taken. - I was hoping you all might have something
similar to the DOD TEMP- although a TEMP can be
detailed, it's definitely at a higher level.

Hopefully this answers the question. Ifnot, please
let me know and we can discuss further.

Thanks so much.
V/R

]

-—--QOriginal Message-----
From: \
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 2:56 PM

To
Su TR : ent Status
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Approved for Release: 2019/04/02 C05113589

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711 |
(b)(3)

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

(b)(3)

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711
(b)(3)

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

(b)(3)

(b)(3)
(b)(3) 31 USC § 711




C05105605 Approved for R%??ﬁ%a%9.1|g@4/02 C05113589

D (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Jjustsent you a status of everything on the high

side. It doesn't have any

documents attached, but lays out where everything is
at and which documents

we suggest requesting from the contractor. For the
list of documents I can

send you on JWICS, the program office has sorted
through it and we are just

working an IT issue with folder permissions.

I'lt run down the answer to the question you posed
below. One of the

questions the program office has pertains to test
plans. This is a very

large amount of data that has numerous iterations.

If you can help us

understand what your intent is, perhaps we can work
to provide the data that

focuses more on what you are looking for.

Thank you for your patience. The team is small and
has worked in the time

between some significant milestones to review the
documents requested.

I you have any additional questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

-—--Original Message-----

Fron (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 11:38 AM
To (b)(3)

Ce
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: INFO: Document Status

Hello there, :
Just dropping a note to inquire about the status
of our request. The only two items I've received
so far is the cost growth one-pager and the red
team brief. I also wanted to ask if the brief is
the only resulting written product of the review?

Thanks so much and looking forward to hearing from

you.

V/R
(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Unclassified
Approved for Release: 2019/04/02 C05113589
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From| (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 5:01 PM (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

To b
& \

Subject: INFO: Document Status

Good eveninéj (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Before we break for the weekend, I wanted to send
a quick update regarding

the program history timeline. The program team
was (unknown to me) offsite

the remainder of the week. T was unable to
confirm a few details prior to

sending you the timeline. I hope to have this
rectified on Monday morning,

and will close the loop with you ASAP,

My apologies for the delay. 1hope you have a
great weekend!

VR

National Reconnaissance Office

Unclassified
J Approved for Release: 2019/04/02 C05113589
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